

Lovish Gangwar

Product | UX/UI | Visual Designer

lgangwar65@gmail.com

www.lovishgangwar.com

[LinkedIn](#)

+91 9528014556

A designer with a talent for crafting distinctive **custom designs** and an **innovative approach** to idea and concept development. I offer **three years** of professional experience across various domains including **product design, Visual Design, industrial design, and architecture.**

Education

Masters of Design - Industrial Design | Product Design | UX/UI | Graphic Design **August 2021 - May 2023**
School of Planning and Architecture, Delhi, India

Bachelors in Architecture - Architectural Design | 3D Visualization **August 2014 - May 2019**
Invertis University, Bareilly, India

Skills

Design Methods

User Research | Usability Testing | Heuristic Evaluation | Data Visualization | Ethnographic Study | A/B Testing | Journey Mapping | User Flow (IA) | Wireframe | Prototyping | Storyboarding | Mockups | Personas | System Design | Statics & motion graphics | Animations | Interviews | Human Interface Guidelines | Branding & Typography | Agile Methodology | User-Centric Design | Interaction Design | Design Documents |

Design Tools

Figma | Photoshop | After Effect | Premier Pro | Adobe XD | Sketchbook | Blender | Rhino 3D | Keyshot | Solidworks | Trello | Miro | Slack | Sketch | InVision | Illustrator | InDesign

Experience

Product Designer | Native Devops, Ahmedabad, India **Jan, 2023 - Present**

- **Fueltrip** Project: Lead designer from the beginning of the project with **60%** ownership.
- Implemented **agile** method, cultivating seamless collaboration with developers to ensure timely delivery.
- Designed a **user-friendly** product for efficient API management using design sprints.

Freelance Visual & Product Designer | Gaatha Design Studio, Ahmedabad, India **August, 2021 - Dec,2022**

- **SMART 50-CENTRE FOR INDUSTRY 4.0** project: Conducted research, 3D modeling, and created a detailed future factory to demonstrate the solutions in action .
- Developed brand identities for startups and crafted posters and various design documents.

Architect | INI Design Studio, Ahmedabad, India **June, 2019 - June,2021**

- Successfully delivered **4** project with **30-40%** ownership of the projects.
- Crafting and presenting design documents and proposals to clients.
- Engaging in client meetings to discuss design concepts and collect valuable feedback.

Certifications

Enterprise Design Thinking (IBM) **October, 2023**

UX Research & UI Design (Udemy) **July, 2023**

UI/UX Figma (Udemy) **October, 2022**

Information Architecture (Udemy) **October, 2022**